Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 3RD SEPTEMBER, 2012 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

P Latty - Guiseley and Rawdon;
G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft;
C Townsley - Horsforth;

Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Burmantofts
and Richmond
Hill

Garforth and
Swillington

10.4(7)

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13 -18 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct. Also to declare
any other significant interests which the Member
wishes to declare in the public interest, in
accordance with paragraphs 19 -20 of the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR AFRO DIASPORA,
UNIT 10, SHAFTESBURY PARADE, HAREHILLS
LANE, HAREHILLS, LEEDS, LS9 6PJ

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration setting out details of an
application for the grant of a premise licence in
respect of Afro Diaspora, Unit 10, Shaftesbury
Parade, Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6PJ.

(Report attached)

PLEASE NOTE : Appendix D to the report is
regarded as containing exempt information under
the provisions of Paragraph 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings Regulations 2005)

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
FOR THE SWILLINGTON HOTEL, 40
WAKEFIELD ROAD, SWILLINGTON, LEEDS,
LS26 8JD TO SPECIFY AN INDIVIDUAL AS
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration setting out details of an
application to vary a premises licence for the
Swillington Hotel, 40 Wakefield Road, Swillington,
Leeds, LS26 8DJ to specify an individual as
designated premises supervisor

(Report attached)

83 -
96



DONNELLY

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration setting out details of an
application for the grant of a Personal Licence for
Sam Donnelly for the Swillington Hotel, 40
Wakefield Road, Swillington, Leeds, LS26 8DJ

(Report attached)

PLEASE NOTE : Appendix A and C to the report is
regarded as containing exempt information under
the provisions of Paragraph 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings Regulations 2005)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No

8 Garforth and 10.4(1) APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 97 -
Swillington PERSONAL LICENCE FOR MR SAM 120



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report author: Mrs Emma White
0113 2474095

-—eemm C1ITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 3rd September 2012

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Afro Diaspora Unit 10,
Shaftesbury Parade, Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6PJ

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Burmantofts & Richmond Hill

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? X Yes [ ] No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:10.4(7)

These Appendices are regarded as exempt under provision of Paragraph 14 of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearings Regulations 2005)

Appendix number: D

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Afro Diaspora Unit 10,
Shaftesbury Parade, Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6PJ. It should be noted that
certain information submitted within the application is potentially exempt information under
the Access to information Rule 10.4 (7) as it includes information relating to any action
taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of
crime, this information is also replicated in Appendix D

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons and responsible
authorities

1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of

representations.

1
Page 1



2.0

3.0
3.1

History of Premises

On the 16th June 2005 an application to convert an existing Justices ‘ON’ Licence
was received from a Mr Flynn for the Starlight Bar and was duly granted for the
following hours Sale by retail of alcohol Sun 12:00 - 22:30 and Mon to Sat 11:00 -
23:00, Recorded Music everyday 00:00 - 23:59.

On the 26th June 2006 Mr Flynn applied for a variation which was for structural
changes only within the Starlight Bar following a fire. This was duly granted on the
25th July 2006.

On the 7th October 2009 Mr Tchamgo applied for the grant of Premises Licence
under the name BYBLOS. This application was deemed invalid on the 1st
December 2009 due to a number of errors with the advertisement of this
application.

On the 24th August 2010 a transfer was received from Mr Khan for the Starlight
Bar this was granted.

On the 10th November 2010 a Mr Khan submitted a variation to extend the
opening hours, alcohol and to add live music, dancing and late night refreshment
on a Friday and Saturday. This application attracted representations from
Environmental Protection Team, West Yorkshire Police and members of the
public. The application was refused at a committee hearing.

On the 12th December 2011 an application to vary the DPS and transfer the
Premises Licence to a Mr Amiri was received. This attracted a representation from
WYP and the transfer application was refused at the committee hearing.
Subsequently the DPS application had to be withdrawn. The Premises Licence
reverted back to Mr Khan.

On the 1st March 2012 WYP submitted a general review application
On the 2nd March 2012 Mr Khan surrendered the Premises Licence.
On the 23rd March WYP withdrew the general review application

On the 29th March 2012 the Premises Licence for the Starlight Bar lapsed as no
licence transfer was received within the 28 day transfer period. There is currently
no Premises Licence in Place

On the 17th July 2012 an application made by Mr Dooh for the grant of a
Premises Licence for Afro Diaspora was received

On the 8™ August 2012 a Temporary Event was applied for Sale by retail of
alcohol, Provision of Regulated Entertainment, Late night refreshment, this was
refused at the committee hearing on the 20™ August 2012.

The Application

The applicant is Mr Jean-Claude Dooh,

2
Page 2



3.2
3.3

4.0
4.1

The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.
In summary the application is for

Sale by retail of alcohol on the premises, Recorded music ,Provision of
facilities for making music,

Monday to Thursday 11:00 — 02:00
Friday and Saturday 11:00 — 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:00
Performance of dance, Provision of facilities for dancing
Monday to Thursday 19:00 — 02:00
Friday and Saturday 22:00 — 04:00
Sunday 15:00 — 01:00
Late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 — 02:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 — 04:00
Sunday 23:00 -01:00
Opening hours

Monday to Thursday 11:00 — 02:45
Friday and Saturday 11:00 — 04:45

Sunday 12:00 — 01:45

Other matters relevant to the application

The applicant intends to use the premises as a strong hold for the African
community in Leeds Cameroonians, Ivorian’s, Congolese in the first instance
including other communities will join at any time and will be welcome to do so.

Afro-Diaspora will be holding social gatherings and activities such as :-

Meetings will be after regular Sunday football matches where they will discuss
events happening in the community, night vigil for members of the community
mourning the loss of loved ones, celebrations of different National days. They will
also hold other social gatherings such as cultural evenings and baby showers.
Although Afro-Diaspora is a business premises it will be used as the headquarter
for the communities.

3
Page 3



4.2

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1
7.0
7.1
8.0
8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6
8.7
8.8

8.9

8.10

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003

Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives
identified in section “P” of the application form. The applicant also proposes to
take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives identified in the Pro-forma
Risk Assessment; a copy of which may be found at Appendix A.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Jean-Claude Dooh intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor.
Location

A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police and
Environmental Protection Team.

The representation submitted by West Yorkshire Police is a full objection. A copy
can be found at Appendix C. The chronology to support the WYP objection can be
found at Appendix D

The representation submitted by the Environmental Protection team is a full
objection. A copy can be found at Appendix E

Other representations

The application has attracted representations from other persons.

The Licensing Section is in the receipt of ten individual letters of objection. All of
which are opposed to this application on the grounds of noise nuisance

Copies of the representations will be available at the hearing for Members
consideration.

Councillor Grahame will be representing other persons.

4
Page 4



9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0

Options Available to Members

The Licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

Grant the application as requested.

Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.
Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to
promote the licensing objectives

Background Papers

Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
Leeds City Council Licensing Policy
Representations received from other persons

5
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Prerm [63218) 00|
Appendix“A

PREM1

b

Application for a premlses hcence:to be granted und?r the Licensing Act 2003

Lt e

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

................................................................ (insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
UNIT 1D SHAFTESBuRY PARADBT
HARERHILLS LANE )59 (PT

Post town L FEDS Post code / 59 6 P

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Non domestic rateable value of premises £ [,. Iolote,

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for the licence as:

Please tick M yes
a) anindividual or individuals* E/ please complete section (A)
b) aperson other than an individual*

i.  asa limited company please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ooodd

Page 7



d) acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales
please complete section (B)

L Oodd

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of part 1 of
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the
carrying on of a regulated activity (within the meaning
of that Part) in an independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B)
and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick M yes
e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the E/
premises for licensable activities; or
¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function or D
o Afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative D
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Other title
Mr ,9/ Mrs D Miss D  Ms D (for example, Rev) D
Surname First names
DooH JEAN- C LAUDE
Please tick M yes

I am 18 years old or over E/

Current postal address | 59 BEx ley AveNwué
if different from
premises address

Post Town LJEEDS Postcode L5¢ BLT

Daytime contact telephone number _——

Email address (optional)

Page 8



SCANNED

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)
Other title

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D (for example, Rev) I:l
Surname First names
Please tick M yes
| am 18 years old or over D

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
reglstered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate)
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 9




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
. . ')
When do you want the premises licence to start? 01> |o 8 _2 O ,2,

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
AFRG BiIASPERA AT N™ 10 SHAFIESBuRY PARADE 15 A 3ox10nt
AT THE ToP End 15 THE BAR . ow The 518€5 , PARTITIONES SEATING  AND

TARIE€5 w7 woolswM FlooR , A BANCING PiSTE.
OPPCSITC THE PREMISES THUERE ARE FEW SHeps RBtHind 15 THE Toi
CENIRE, BESIOE 15 THE cHEmIST.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Please tick & yes

Provision of regulated entertainment
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [)

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

IE\] Q DQ@ DIZ\IQDDDDD

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 10




SCANNED

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick & (please read guidance .

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both l:l ‘

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing play (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both ~ please tick M (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (piease
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors D

entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick i (please read

Standard days and timings guidance note 2) Outdoors D

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both I:,

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(pl read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




SCANNED

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors l:]

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick & (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(Please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors E/
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick & (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day [ Start | Finish Both Il

Mon /1 60 | o2« 50 | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |/} 6O od . 0O

wed |M-0D 0.1: « U | state any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur {I{. 6O OL. 0D

Fri 1. o© Olf « 0D | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)

sat |//. o0 |o4. 60

sun /3. o0 |o!t. ov

Page 13



G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors E/

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick B (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both L__]

Mon |*] SO |0d . oo | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |19.60 [pd. o

Wed [9 .00 0+ co | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
4)

Thur {19 oD [P+ O

Fri i 2, .00 O4 - &vo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 5)

sat |31. 00 |ok4- oV

Sun |15.060 |0l 5O

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Standard days and timings Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors D
(please read guidance note 6) or both ~ please tick M (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within e), f) or g) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




SCANNED

Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard day and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or indoors E/
outdoors or both - please tick | (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon /{- 60 |0 .00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |{l.o0 [OX OV

Wed Jt-c0 |0). zo | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | ). 00 [D7.00

Fri /[. oo |0 l’. . oD | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat |J).oo |04. 0O

Sun i) .sv |61 0O

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or | |ndoors E/

for dancing both - please tick M (please read guidance note 2)

Standard timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) u D

Day |Start | Finish Both ]

Mon i 3 0L |0+ 5O | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue [1].6v |6L. 00

Wed lﬂ . 5o |0)+ OO | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur |i9 .50 |6 5D

Fri 11, .00 |04« c© | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list. (please read guidance note 5)

sat A).4D |oy .00

sun | /5.60 |0]- 6O

Page 15




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

that falling within 1 or J Will the entertainment facility be place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick & (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors E]

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidanca note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provisions of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors E/

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick & (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors D

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon 1,'5 .o |0). 00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue [13.&v |0)- 00

Wed 2,3 < SO 01 . 0O | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur |13.60 |0),.00

Fri 1'5 $ OO 0l;- o0 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 13‘ hyed OL’-. B10)

Sun 3:60 [pl. 6O

Page 16




SCANNEL

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off | on the premises E/
Standard days and timings the premises or both — please tick M (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 7) Off the premises |:|
Day Start Finish Both D

H

Mon (.00 |02;- 0o | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)

Tue [it- ¢oO |03 oL

Wed [fl.c0 [(02.00

Thur |[}l.060 |0l - &V | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri oo |04 O

Sat H-oco0 (o4 co

Sun 12.00 |0l oo

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name JEAN- CLAUDE DooH

Address 59 EEXL£7’ AVENUC

Postcode L5 5LT

Personal licence number (if known) £ZZ0 S/PER L /055 2 Z/ /10

Issuing licensing authority (if known) LEEDS cry coun~vciL
ENTERTAINMENT L, CENSING BHECTION

Page 17



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

o)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon |/). c0 |6L .5

Tue |)l. o0 [6X-%5

Wed |}|. 00 [0Lh.4S

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list.
Thur |]}. go |6l 145 | (please read guidance note 5)

Fi  {ll-oVL |oy.LkS

Sat |)/- 00 [04.45

sun |13. 00 |0/. 45

Page 18




SCANNED

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, ) (please read guidance note 9)
— ceiN wWiLL B InSTANED
— CHANENGE ANYONT WHe Looidd u~ndeR AT

(i-d PROOE T03L ASKED )
— AN ASK pATRONS To LEAVE quEIly Siewn
- NOISE LimiiATion STNICES InsTANED To RebucE A~ AmpliFIER o REbueT and

conTROL REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
- WE WILL HANE THE MINIAUM 6F TWO beoRSUPERNISORS AT THE PrREMSES.
— DALY RECORD REGISTER witl BE ConsEcuTINELY MuMBERES PAGRS.

- INCIBENT of CRINE And DZGCRDHER Wil BE REPoRTES To THE PolicE
REFUSEL 10 ANNY PERSON who APPERRS O BC ')RUN‘()

- EnTRYy To THE PREMISES witl B
ACTING INA THEATENING MAMNER OR 15 e lEeEnNT .
- A Pelicy FoR SEARCHING PATRONG WT THE ENTRANCE 16 1HE PREVISES will Be AboPIE

- KoTicES will BE bispLAYED AT THE TNIRANCE

c) Public safety
- WE will MAINTRIN A FIRST Atd AN THE PRENISES in ACCORDANCE WITH THE HEALTH

AND SARETY REGuLATIONDS 9D
- CLTVY o B 1NTANED Te STANDARD ACCEPTABIE it
- All DeoR STAFE 7o BEREGIGTERED wite S5.4A

- THE PREMISES Will BE PRovidEd WiTH FIRE APPLIANCES SuiTAB
5ATIS5FAcTiorm oF THE FIRE AUTHORITY
- THE Z2ECTRICAL INSTANATIO~N Wil BE CHECKED on AvNuAl BARSIS

— A CLEAR UNEBSTRUCTES ROUTE LERDING FTRon €AcH FIRE €xIT 7o A Pplacs oF
FETY SHAlh ONIOED And NAINTAINED ANAILABLE Fok us5E AT Al TiMES

The Policé

12 Te FIRE RiISK To THE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

L THeRE wikl BE Mo ExTER NMAL Louwd HSPEAWER

—WE wiLll ENSURE THAT CUSTEMERS wHO oMl AcT eF ANTiSco Al BEHAVIOUR
ARE RENCVED FRCM PRENISES.YucH CLUHIGNERS

~THERT will BE Liado~n with LocAl TAX) 7o ENSURE A REBY Supply oF TRANS PoRT TO
REBuUCE M URBANCE

= THE D.PS ANd ANY PocR BupSRNIBERS Ll MONITOR THE ACTIVITY oF
PERSONS LEAVING THE PREMISES ANS RERINK THEM oF THER pPublic ;eeg,;o,«sAa:Lﬂr
(leave Qurévl‘ll

e) The protection of children from harm
o \WE WiLL AdePr 4 PRuoT oF AGE SCHEMNZ wWiicH 14 APPROMES By wW.Y. P ANS WEST

YoRRSHIAE TRAD:nl SiAnNBARD _ i
— clUR SIAFR wWill A3k FoR EVIAENCE oF AGE Fler Awy PERSor APPEARING 10 RE unbd e AGE

- uNBTR 18 Wil noT BE Ab)(f;ags/ Bu7 FROM TNE TOTME wWE MGHT HANE COMHUNTY EYENIS

WHERE CHILOREN will BE ACCoNPANIER WITH THER PARENTS THEY will BZ with THE UNBSR

AT Al TImE
- GINGNS will BE PRONY
UNBER ’85 And T”AT AGL ‘bEN.’—'T"CATloN HAY 3t REQuURESD.

AED INFORNING CUSTOMERS THAT SALE will n67 BT HABE TO

Page 19



Please tick M Yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premises
| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable
| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor,
if applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

R K

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature -@

Date 13-07- 201

Capacity APPL1<c ANT

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 19) h

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 20



SCANNED

AFRO - DIASPORA situated at :

Unit 10 Shaftesbury parade harehills iane LS9 6PJ will be a strong
hold for Africans community in Leeds most precisely Cameroonians,
lvorians , Congolese to start with. Other communities will join at
anytime and are welcome to do so.

AFRGO — DIASPORA will be holding social gathering and activities such
as :

e Meetings after our regular football matches every Sunday
where we will discuss events happening in our community.

o Night vigile for a member of our community mourning the loss
of their beloved one.

e Celebration of our different National Days.

e This premises will also hold other social gathering such as
cultural evenings, Baby showers etc.

Although AFRO - DIASPORA is a business premises it will be used as
the headquarter of communities named above and other Africans.

Page 21




Page 22




SCANNED
PREM2

s C1TY COUNCIL

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR.

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

. z H
| JEAN= CLAUBCLOO ............................................ ] of

full name of prospective premises supervisor

|!ome a!!ress OI pl!!!!!ll!! II!“'I!!! !ll!l ll!or

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

type of application name of applicant

relating to a premises liCENCE [...........cocuvviiiiiiiiiiiii ] for

[. uni 10 SHAFTESBURY PARRBE HAREWIS LANE LT 6ry ] and any
name and address of premises to which the application relates
premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[ JEAN-C LA” bszOH ............. ] concerning the supply of alcohol at

[u,,;T | SHAFTTESBuRY PARAME HARE HILLS LANE L53 6rJ ] lalso

...........................................................................................

name and address of premises to which application relates
confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.

PeRL 05532 Jio

Personal licence number [.=.<7.% / ..................................................... ]
insert personal licence number, if any

Personal licence issuing authority

[ENTERTAINIENT [1cENsInG civic wAll LEEBS [si 1UR
insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any

.. d
. 3—5 AN - CL AU bt’ i ..t.?‘.’. H nhame (please print)

Page 23




Page 24




SCANNED

Licensing Act 2003

Proforma Risk Assessment V6

Please complete the details below:

Applicant name: U’EAN - CLAudE DoDOH

Business name: AF RO - DIASPORA

Business address: Z/AN/T 10 SHAFTTESBURY PARADC

HAREHILLS LAne LeedS (wesT yorksuire )

Postcode: ] 69 6 P J

Guidance about this document

1, The Licensing Authority recommends that you complete this specially designed pro
forma risk assessment to help you decide what should be entered in your operating
schedule to show how you will promote the four licensing objectives.

2. Whilst the Licensing Authority cannot insist that you use this document it takes the view
that it assists responsible authorities in assessing the operating schedule, promotes
discussions and partnership working and will reduce the number of representations and
hearings.

3. If you do not use this risk assessment pro forma then you will need to demonstrate how
you will meet the licensing objectives by providing other supporting evidence via your
operating schedule.

4. The Licensing Authority strongly recommends that you consult with the responsible
authorities early in the application process to ensure that the measures you are
suggesting are appropriate and sufficient for your application. Contact details for the
responsible authorities are in the guidance note in the application pack. Please contact
Entertainment Licensing if you cannot find this information.

How to use this document

1. This document has four sections which correspond with the four licensing objectives. In
each section you will find information on potential control measures (each with an
individual code) which we suggest may help you meet the four licensing objectives.

2. Run through the questions at the beginning of each section and consider the potential
control measures listed in the columns beneath.

3. If you are happy to volunteer the control measures as part of your application place a

tick in the relevant box Iin the right hand column. You can then enter the corresponding
codes in page 14 of your application form in the boxes which match up with the
licensing objectives or simply write “see pro forma risk assessment”. These measures
will then appear on your licence.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 1

Page 25



Crime and Disorder

CCTV

Does the premises have CCTV? YES MO OnaOd
If YES:

Was the siting and standard agreed with West Yorkshire Police (WYP)? ves O NO @/

Have you agreed a policy on the retention and security of the footage with  vyes [J NO Q/N /A
WYP?

If NO:
Have you consulted WYP about whether CCTV should be installed? YES Q{o OwnaOd

(NB unless WYP have agreed CCTV is not required, a representation is likely)

Suggested measures Code v

A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the 6PF001
premises at all times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any
other times where members of the public are present on the premises .

The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public 6PF002
under the terms of the licence, including corridors and stairways (excluding WCs
and changing rooms).

The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated 6PF003
emergency egress routes from the premises.

The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by the 6PF004
public, i.e. queuing areas, beer gardens, smoking areas and car parks.

The location of CCTV cameras are identified on the site plan of the premises. No | 6PF005
amendments to the locations of the cameras will be made without prior
consultation with West Yorkshire Police/British Transport Police and the Licensing
Authority

The CCTV system will be of a satisfactory resolution quality which will enable the | 6PF006
identification of persons and activities, and other fine details such as vehicle
registration number plates.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information. 6PF007

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of | 6PFO08
31 days’ continuous footage which will be of good quality.

The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent | 6PFO09
tampering or unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed
the system, the reason why and when.

A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to 6PF010
access the CCTV footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV system. At
the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible
Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any CCTV footage, as requested, will be
downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any overwriting. The CCTV
footage material will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 2

Page 26




SCANNFT

The CCTV system will be capable of securing relevant pictures for review or 6PFO11
export at a later date.

The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting 6PF012
recorded material onto a removable media.

The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer of the 6PF013
Licensing Authority or Responsible Authority to search the picture footage
effectively and see all the information contained in the picture footage.

It must be possible to replay exported files immediately e.g. no re-indexing of 6PF014
files or verification checks.

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

Will the DPS generally be on site? YES B/No OnaO
Is the DPS contactable in emergency? YES B/No OnaO
If the DPS is not to be generally on site, have you made arrangements YES E/NO OnaOd

to nominate the supervisor in his/her absence?
Is the Supervisor’s Register bound with consecutively numbered pages? YES E/NO O

Suggested measures Code v

A Supervisor's Register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing the | 6PFO15
names, addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all personal
licence holders.

The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall 6PF016
charge of the premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, and
this information will be retained for a period of twelve months and produced for
inspection on request to an authorised officer.

Door Supervisors and Other Security Staff

Do you use registered door supervisors or security staff? YES Q/NO Ona O
Are they Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered? YES No OO n/ad
Do you specify a minimum number of door supervisors? vyes B Nno O na O

If YES, state the number of staff ol
Days (and times) employed

Has this been agreed with WYP? ves [0 no BlAGa O
Do you have a policy with the door supervisor or security company which
covers:
e Vetting customers entering the premises? YEs &'no O n/a O
e Isthere a prominently displayed written search policy on the YES E/NO Onall
premises?
» Controlling customers entering, within or leaving the premises? YES E/NO OnaOd
GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 3

Page 27



o Safeguarding the public within and immediately outside YES E/NO OwnaO
the premises?

o Notifying WYP at the earliest opportunity of any problems YES E/NO OnaO
or incidents?

e Exclusion of persons who have had too much to drink or appear YES E/NO OnaO
inclined to disorder?

Do you have a Daily Record Register within which door ves ™@'no O n/a O
supervisors/security staff sign on and off duty?

Is the Daily Record Register bound with consecutively numbered pages? vEs M'no O

Can you identify who was on duty at any particular time? YES E/NO OnaO
Do you have an Incident Report Register? YES E/NO OnaO
Is the Incident Report Register bound with consecutively numbered YES B/NO O

pages?

Suggested measures Code v
The minimum number of door supervisors for the premises is 6PF017

Please specify days and hours door supervisors operate on the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will 6PF018
ensure that a ‘Daily Record Register’ is maintained on the premises by the door
staff.

The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full 6PF019
name and registration number of each person on duty, the employer of that
person and the date and time he/she commenced duty and finished duty (verified
by the individual's signature).

The Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve | 6PF020
months from the date of the last entry.

Security staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises policy 6PF021
concerning the admission, exclusion and safeguarding of customers whilst in the
premises.

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the 6PF022
premises to record incidents such as anti social behaviour, admissions refusals
and ejections from the premises.

The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date | 6PF023
time and location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names
and registration numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the incident was
reported, the names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other

staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of
any police officers attending, the police incident and / or crime number, names
and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV
footage of the incident.

The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the 6PF024
request of an authorised officer.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 4

Page 28




SCANNED

Drugs and Offensive Weapons

Do you have a policy and procedure to prevent use of illegal drugs or ves Ono O naO
weapons (e.g. a search policy)?
Has this been agreed with WYP? ves I no O Nn/aA O
Does the policy include:
« recording any search vyes OnoOn/ald
+ seizing drugs/weapons found vyes OnoOnaO
* a purpose made secure receptacle for items seized vyes O no O n/ad
» Informing the police of any search and seizure vyes Ono O n/a O
» prominently display notices to inform customers of the policy ves OO no O n/a O
Suggested measures Code

A policy for searching patrons at the entrance to premises will be adopted and 6PF025
prominently displayed on the premises.

The PLH/DPS will inform West Yorkshire Police as soon as practicably of any 6PF026
search resulting in a seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.

A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances 6PF027
will be provided and arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as
agreed with West Yorkshire Police or British Transport Police.

Notices will be prominently displayed at the entrances of the premises which 6PF028
state:

NI ANANAND

o a search will be conducted as a condition of entry to premises;

o Incidents of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and a full
recorded entry will be made in the incident report register.

o Entry to the premises will be refused to any person who appears to be drunk,
acting in a threatening manner or is violent; or appears to be under the
influence of drugs.

o entry will be refused to any person who has been convicted of an offence of
drunkenness, violent or threatening behaviour or the use or distribution of
illegal substances '

Communication

Do you subscribe to a form of communication link (radio/text/pager Yes [ No B/N/A O
system). The system shall be recognised by the current Business Crime
Reduction Partnership for the city, Leeds City Council and West Yorkshire

Police.

Has this been agreed with WYP? ves O no O n/a O
Suggested measures Code 4
There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre. 6PF029

This will be the system recognised by the current Business Crime Reduction
Partnership for the city, Leeds City Council and West Yorkshire Police

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 5
Page 29



Such communication link will be kept in working order at all times when 6PF030
licensable activities are taking place

The communication link will be available to the Designated Premises Supervisor 6PF031
or other nominated supervisor and be monitored by that person at all times that
licensed activities are being carried out.

Any police instructions or directions given via the link will be complied with 6PF032
whenever given,

All incidents of crime or disorder will be reported via the link to an agreed police | 6PF033 \/
contact point.

Responsible Sale of Alcohol (cont)

Proof of Age

Have you adopted a proof of Age Scheme? YES %o OnaO

Have all staff been instructed of the steps required to prevent under age YES E/NO O na O
sales of alcohol?

Glass and Bottles vesOnoOnalO
Do you have a policy for the frequent collection of glasses and bottles?

Do you take steps to prevent glasses/bottles being removed from the YES mo OnaO
premises, e.g. instruction to door/bar staff, display of notices?

Do you use plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) drinking YES B/NO OnaOd

glasses/bottles when necessary?
Alcohol Designated Public Places Orders
If your premises are in the area of an Alcohol Designated Public Places ves O no O n/aA B

Order (DPPO), do you prominently display notices advising customers of
the Order and its effects?

Suggested measures Code v
The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be 6PF034

under the age of 21/25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises. \/
Or

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) 6PF035
from any person appearing to be under the age of 21/25 who attempts to v
purchase alcohol at the premises.

Glass and Bottles ' 6PF036

Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time.

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly. Glass and '
other sharp objects will be stored and disposed of safely using suitable
receptacles. Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the customers.

The PLH/DPS will prominently display notices which inform customers that open 6PF037 /
bottles or glasses may not be taken off the premises.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 6

Page 30




SCANNFD

Plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) glasses/bottles will be used in all | 6PF038

outdoor areas.

Plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) glasses/bottles will be used when | 6PF039
requested by West Yorkshire Police / British Transport Police (e.g. football match

days)
Al |_Designated Public Places Order: 6PF040
Notices indicating the existence and effect of an Aicohol Designated Public Places
Order will be prominently displayed at the exits to the premises.
Responsible Sale of Alcohol (cont)
mbership of a Ri nised Bod ves O Nno &'n/a O
Do you belong to a Licensees Association/Body
If YES, please state Which body ........ccceuriiiiviiciiiiiiiniin s vyes O no O n/a O
slon from Pr ves B'No O /A O
Do you operate a system of excluding customers who are known to cause
problems?
If YES: ves M'No O n/a O

e is this your own system or
e a system run by a local licensees body
P
Do you have a written dispersal policy (e.g. A policy on how you disperse

your clientele from your premises to reduce the risk of anti soclal
behaviour)

If YES:
o Was this agreed with WYP (and BTP where applicable)?

» Are all bar and door staff trained on the policy?

ves OO Nno Ol n/a O
YES %No Onad

ves Ono OnNARY
ves &No O n/a O

Suggested measures

Code v

The PLH/DPS will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme where | 6PF041 \/

one exists, whose aims include the promotion of the licensing objectives

The PLH/DPS will operate to a written dispersal policy which ensures the safe and | 6PF042
gradual dispersal of customers from the premises. The policy will be agreed with \/

WYP. The PLH/DPS will ensure that staff receive training on the policy.

Entertainment of an Adult Nature e.g. Strip Tease Dancing or Nude Dancing

Do you provide any entertainment consisting of striptease or nude dancing
including where dancers are wearing ‘see through’ clothing or the show
includes sexual stimulation?

Please note that should you provide relevant entertainment more than 12
occasions per 12 month period or more frequently than monthly you will
be required to apply for a Sex Establishment licence.

ves O no WAD

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 7

Page 31




Suggested measures Code v

Entertainers will be aged no less than 18 years. 6PF043
Price lists will be clearly displayed at each table and at each entrance to the 6PF044
premises.

Entertalners will only be present in the licensed area in a state of nudity when 6PF045

they are performing on stage or providing a private dance.

Any person on the premises who can be observed from outside the premises will | 6PF046
be properly and decently dressed.

Entertainers will only perform on the stage area, or in areas identified on the plan | 6PF047
attached to the licence.

Relevant entertainment will only be performed by the entertainer. There must be | 6PF048
no audience participation. There must be no physical contact between
entertainers.

Customers will not touch the breasts or genital area of entertainers. Entertainers | 6PF049
will not directly or indirectly touch the breasts or genital area of customers.

Any performance will be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes. There 6PF050
will not be any other form of sexual activity or stimulation which, for the
avoidance of doubt, includes kissing.

1 Sex toys must not be used and penetration of the genital area by any means 6PF051
must not take place.
Customers will not be permitted to throw money at the entertainers. 6PF052
All areas used for private dances must be visible to supervision and must not 6PF053

have closing doors or curtains that prevent performances from being observed.

All areas used for private dances must be directly supervised by either a SIA 6PF054 | v
registered door supervisor, or a member of staff who has direct contact with SIA
registered door supervisors working on the premises at all times the
booths/areas are in use. Direct supervision does not include remote supervision
by CCTV.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 8

Page 32




SCANNED

Public Safety

Management Arrangements

Suggested measures Code

Before opening to the public, checks will be undertaken to ensure all access to 6PF055
the premises are clear for emergency vehicles. Regular checks will be undertaken
when the premises is open.

Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the 6PF056
public will be kept. These will be made avallable at the request of an authorised

officer.

During opening hours the cellar door must be kept locked or adequately 6PF057

supervised to prevent unauthorised access by the public.

A suitably trained and competent person must ensure regular safety checks of 6PF058
the premises including decorative and functional fixtures, floor surfaces and
equipment (including electrical appliances) to which the public may come into
contact are undertaken. Records of these safety checks must be kept and made
available for inspection by an authorised officer.

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly paying particular attention to | 6PF059
balcony areas and raised levels.

NERSAANAYE

Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 3 years | 6PF060
or at a frequency specified in writing) by a suitably qualified and competent
person. Inspection records/certificates will be kept and made available at the
request of an authorised officer. If used, any temporary electrical wiring and
distributions will also be inspected. Inspection records/certificates will be kept.
These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

\

One of the following protective measures shall be used for all socket-outlets 6PF061
which may be used for the connection for lighting, video or sound amplification
equipment and display models:

a) Each socket-outlet circuit will be protected by a residual current device (
having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30maA, or v’
b) Each individual socket-outlet will be protected by an integral residual
current device having a rated residual operating current not exceeding
30maA.

The current operation of all residual current devices will be checked regularly by
pressing the test button. If the device does not switch off the supply, an
electrical contractor should be consulted. At the same time action should be
taken to prohibit the use of socket outlets associated with a faulty residual
current device.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 9
Page 33



General Housekeeping

Do you have written procedures for the inspection of:

«  Furnishings and fabrics ves Ono O va®”

« Suspended decorations/lights/amplification systems YES B/NO OnaO

« Guarding to stairs/balconies/landings/ramps ves Ono O n/all

« Condition of floor surfaces ves &no O n/a 0

e Provision of safety glazing ves O no O n/a B]

o Guardings to fires or open flames ves &no OO nv/a O
Suggested measures Code v
Regular safety checks of guardings to stairs, balconies, landings and ramps will 6PF062

be undertaken, and a supervision policy will be maintained to prevent people
from inappropriate behaviour, including climbing which may lead to a fall from
height.

Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be 6PF063
used in all areas where the public may come into contact with it.

PSS

A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with in a timely | 6PF064
and safe manner.

Refreshments

Do you prepare hot food / drinks in proximity to the public? vEs L1 NO M/A O
If YES: ves Ono O n/aO
Has the risk of scalding or burns been assessed?

Suggested measures Code v
Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink 6PF065 \/
preparation areas to prevent risk of scald or burns.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 10

Page 34




SCANNED

First Aid

Do you have staff trained in First Aid? YES &'No O N/A O
If YES, please state numbers _2/

Do you provide facilities for treatment of minor injuries (e.g. First Aid YES Q/ﬂo OnaOd
box)?

Do you have procedures for dealing with customers who are unwell vyes O no O N/

including those who appear to be affected by drugs / alcohoi)?

Suggested measures Code v

A suitably trained First Aider or appointed person will be provided at all times 6PF066 N
when the premises are open.

An appropriately qualified medical practitioner will be present throughout any 6PF067
sporting entertainment.

Staff holding a current qualification issued by a recognised national body in 6PF068
rescue and life safety procedures will be stationed and remain in the vicinity of
the water at all material times.

Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be available on 6PF069 N
the premises at all times.

A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place 6PF070
including those who appear to be affected by alcohol or drugs. Staff will be v

appropriately trained in such procedures.

Special Effects

Do you use speclal effects on the premises, e.g. strobes, lasers, smoke YES E/NO OnaOd
machines or fireworks?

If yes, please give details :

Suggested measures Code v

A written health and safety policy covering all aspects of the safe use of strobes, | 6PF071
lasers, smoke machines or any other special effects, will be provided and staff v
will be appropriately trained.

No strobes, lasers or smoke machines will be used at the premises unless there is | 6PF072 N
a clearly displayed warning at the entrance to the premises that such equipment
is in use.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 11

Page 35



Public Nuisance

Noise and Vibration

Noise and vibration

Identify the potential sources of noise and vibration which apply to your premises:

¢ Amplified music

¢ Unamplified music

¢ Singing and speech

o Waste disposal, including bottle bins

s Plant and machinery, including extraction systems
e Food preparation

e Cleaning

Identify where sources of noise may occur outside your premises:
e Beer garden
o Play area
e Car park
o Temporary structure
e Plant and equipment

Identify which measures are in place/proposed:
¢ Soundproofing
e Air conditioning to allow windows to be kept closed
e Sound limiters
¢ Use of lobby doors
e Cooling down period with reduced music volume
o Fixed and appropriate times for collection of waste
o Restricted use of outdoor areas
o No external loud speakers

RRRRRRRR 00000 RRERRRY

Are the premises located near noise sensitive properties, e.g. residential YES [ NO E/N/A O

areas, residential homes, hospitals?

Applicants should refer to the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 which has
amended the Noise Act 1996 to introduce “night noise offences” for licensed premises in

completing this section.

Suggested measures Code v
Licensable activities will be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities will | 6PF073
be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise or \/
perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining
properties
Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest 6PF074 N
noise sensitive premises.
There will be no external loudspeakers 6PFO75 |
Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle after 23.00 hours and 07.00 | 6PF076 ,\/
hours to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 12

Page 36




SCANNED

Noise from plant or machinery will be inaudibie at the nearest noise sensitive 6PF077
premises during the operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery will N
be regularly services and maintained to meet this level.

The PLH/DPS will ensure patrons use beer gardens, external areas and play areas | 6PFO078
in a manner which does not cause disturbance to nearby residents and business
in the vicinity. Patrons will not use such areas after 21:00/22:00/23:00*
*Please delete as appropriate.

The activities of persons using the external areas will be monitored after 6PF079
23:00hrs and they will be reminded to have regard to the needs of local residents
and to refrain from shouting and anti social behaviour etc when necessary,

\

The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced 6PF080
towards the closing time of the premises.

\

Litter

Does the premises sell takeaway food, drinks or other produce/packaging  Ygs B/NO OnaO
which may generate litter/waste?

If YES, please identify the steps taken to prevent nuisance caused by litter:

e Provision of litter bins (3

 Display of notices to customers &

e Warnings/advice on packaging O
&

» Instructions to staff to periodically clear litter from the street
around the premises

o Other (please SPecify) ... O
Suggested measures Code v
The PLH/DPS will ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is 6PF081
cleared away regularly and that promotional materials such as flyers do not v~
create litter

Transport/Pedestrian Movement

Do you have a procedure to ensure that local residents and businesses are YEgs o O N/A O
not disturbed by customers entering and or leaving your premises:

If YES:

What steps do you take to ensure that the procedure(s) works? CHEKING v il BE FAs: Axé .
ACCURATE To PRENEAT Lot AuES Aaxd JELAYS THAT CLan TRIGCGER NOISES AlS5c AT 1HE

Clo5aRE SECkRITY S AFF wull MomiToR AND ABVISE CUSTOMERS 16 [EANE PEACEFuly

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 13

Page 37



Suggested measures

Code

Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits, car parks and other circulatory
areas requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the
needs of local residents, in particular emphasising the need to refrain from
shouting, slamming car doors, sounding horns and loud use of vehicle stereos
and anti-social behaviour.

6PF082

SIA Registered door staff will be employed and used where queues are likely to
form to manage the queues and ensure:

Queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them obstructing footpaths
and spilling out onto roads, and to keep noise and obstructions away from
residential property.

6PF083

The premises supervisor and any door supervisors will monitor the activity of
persons leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities
where necessary.

6PF084

A facility will be provided for customers to order Hackney taxis/private hire
vehicles. Telephone numbers for taxi firms/private hire companies will be
displayed in a prominent position on the premises.

6PF085

\

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 14

Page 38




SCANNED

Protection of Children from Harm

Entertainment of an Adult Nature

Do you provide entertainment of a sexual or adult nature (including strong vgs [ NO B/N/A O
or offensive language)?

If so, do you only provide the aduit entertainment at certain times/days of ves [ no (O N/A E/
the week?

Is your premises located near to premises which are children orientated?  ygs [J NO E/N/A O

Suggested measures Code v

People under 18 (including staff) will not be admitted to the premises at any time | 6PF086
when entertainment of a sexual or adult nature is being provided.

The PLH/DPS will provide clear signage that entertainment of an adult nature is 6PF087
occurring which is not suitable for under 18s.

Measures will be put in place for ensuring non-admisslon to persons under 18 6PF088
years of age when entertainment of an adult nature is taking place, such as door
supervision and age checks (including staff)

The PLH/DPS will not display outside the premises photographs or other images 6PF089
which indicate and suggest that striptease or similar entertainment takes place
on the premises.

Any person on the premises who can be observed from outside the premises will | 6PF090
be properly and decently dressed.

Any written, visual or auditory advertisement material, posters, signage or 6PF091
window display must not be of a sexually explicit or suggestive nature, will not
contain images or text of a sexually explicit, obscene or offensive nature and
must be approved by the council in writing.

Under Age Sales of Alcohol

Do the premises sell or supply alcohol? YES E/NO Onald
Suggested measures Code v
People under 18 years of age will not be admitted. 6PF092 |\
Gambling

Is there a strong element of gambling on the premises? ves [ NnO WA O
Suggested measures Code v

People under 18 (including staff) will not be admitted to the premises at any time | 6PF093
when gambling is taking place.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 15

Page 39



or

There will be sufficient physical screening of the relevant entertainment from 6PF094 N
view of those under 18 years.

Performers Under 18

Do entertainment performances include performances by children and ves O no O n/A &
young persons under 18 years of age?

NOTE The Children (Performance) Regulations 1968 as amended - continue to apply but are not
conditions on the licence as that would be duplication

Suggested measures Code 4

The PLH/DPS will provide an adequate number of suitable adult supervisors who 6PF095
can provide care for the children as they move from stage to dressing room etc,
and to ensure that all children can be accounted for in case of an evacuation or
an emergency.

The venue will be suitable to accommodate safely the numbers of children 6PF096
intended.

All supervisors and crew will receive instruction on the fire procedures applicable | 6PF097
to the venue prior to the arrival of the children

The PLH/DPS will ensure that all special effects e.g. flashing lights, dry ice, 6PF098
smoke etc are suitable for the children involved in the performance.

Entertainment and/or Facilities Specifically Provided for Children

Is any entertainment/facilities specifically provided for children? ves O no O n/A E/
If yes are the children unaccompanied or supervised by staff without vyes O no O na O
parental presence (including where parents are elsewhere in the licensed

premises).

Do you provide young persons discos or similar entertainment? ves O no OO n/a B/
Suggested measures Code v

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an adult supervisor is stationed in the area(s) or 6PF099
levels which are occupied by children. The supervisors will be placed In the
vicinity to exits to the premises. There will be one supervisor per 50 children at
all times.

For closely seated audiences, i.e. theatres and cinemas, the ratio of supervisors 6PF100
will be 1 per 25 children, provided that where the children are in the charge of an
adult organiser such organisers will be regarded as attendants to an extent not
exceeding half of the number of attendants required by the above condition
4PF088.

No child will be permitted to occupy the front row of any balcony gallery or tier, 6PF101
unless accompanied by and in the charge of a person who appears to have
attained the age of 16 years.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 16

Page 40




SCANNED

Close supervision will be held when children use balconies and other raised areas. | 6PF102

Upon egress from the premises the Licensee will deploy staff on exit doors and 6PF103
within the vicinity of the premises to ensure the safe dispersal of children and the
premises will not close untit all children have left the area.

Child Protection Measures

Do you have a system for ensuring the suitability of staff who work closely yes [0 no O n/A Q/
with children?

If YES state measures used:

Are your premises located near any adult orientated premises e.g. an ves O no WA O
adult retail sex shop or amusement arcade?

Suggested measures Code 4

The PLH/DPS will perform the necessary background checks including relevant 6PF104
police checks on all potential staff before offering them employment. The
Licensee will report any child related concerns to the police he/she has about
potential staff, existing staff and customers.

The PLH/DPS will ensure staff receive training to deal with unaccompanied 6PF105
children on the premises and prevent them from harm.

The PLH/DPS will comply with the written guidance for protecting children from 6PF106 |\~
harm issued by Leeds City Council, Department of Social Services.

The PLH/DPS will liaise with any adult orlentated premises close to his/her 6PF107 v
premises which the Licensee suspects are at risk of admitting underage children
from his/her own premises.

GN-E LA2003 Proforma Risk Assessment v6.1 Revised February 2012 - Page 17
Page 41



Page 42




£0 8210 920 Y20 220 Z0 8110

310 FL0

ZL0 L0 800 S00 ¥00 200 Wiy

00017 :9|e0g
Zlogsnbny og :eeQ
rdg 6ST'aue siiyeiey | |
‘apesed Aingssyeys gl yun| OHLANS
elodseiq ”
oLV L00/81ZE0/NIN “SRIL

paniasal sybu e JyBufdog umord g
2956100001 ON 80U89r '§'Q luno) AD spas

sBuipasooid 1AL Jo uoynossaid o) pea| fell pue
WBufdon umoin sabulyw uoonpoidal pasuoyineun @

aoy0 Leuonels s, fisaley JaH Jo Jefonues ay) o Jieyaq
uo AsAng souBuIpIQ aY) Jo uoissilutad By ypm ejep
tenbip s Aaning souewplg ayy uodn paseq s dew siy|

(asm Aepuoies) aauan uo =
(85 AleLlA) 8au831 D

U8 U0

+ 4 o =

JuBLULSaLEy 14BN 5127 -

fipeden ybiH — aJeds J00pING

EX

A0 JUBWUELEILS
U o)y InoYlins) Sesiual 4 Ajunwiwos

{1050 Y YA Sasiwalg Aunwwos

* X @

a0 SeguIs leAld S

2IUIT PEIBULLLIS ] (80U S85IUB4-Udp iy o

Aoy

g xipuaddy

1L
ELANE

|
micd
DTHORP

ONDT

punoID uohessoay




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Appendix C
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Licensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 THX

Leeds District Licensing Department Tel: 0113-2414023
Fax: 0113-2413123

Email; lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
Website:

7 August 2012

Mr Jean — Claude Dooh,
59 Bexley Avenue
Leeds LS8 5LT

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR

RE: AFRO-DIASPORA, UNIT 10 SHAFTSBURY PARADE, HAREHILLS LANE, LEEDS LS9 6PJ
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE -~ LICENSING ACT 2003:

POLICE - FULL OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, this application was received, at the
address above, on 19 July 2012,

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of-;

1. the prevention of crime & disorder

2. the prevention of public nuisance, and
3. the protection of children from harm.

This application seeks the grant of a premises licence for on sales only. The details of the
application are set out below:

Sale of Alcohol
Recorded Music
Provision of facilities for making music

Monday — Thursday 1100hrs x 0200hrs
Friday and Saturday 1100hrs x 0400hrs
Sunday 1200hrs x 0100hrs

Performance of dance
Provision of facilities for dancing

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 45



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Monday — Thursday 1200hrs x 0200hrs
Friday and Saturday 2200hrs x 0400hrs
Sunday 1500hrs x 0100hrs

Late night refreshment

Monday — Thursday 2300hrs x 0200hrs
Friday and Saturday 2300hrs x 0400hrs
Sunday 2300hrs x 0100hrs

MNon-standard timings are not proposed.

West Yorkshire Police would not support an application of this nature, based on a number of factors. The
premises are situated in a predominantly residential area with very few commercial properties and no
late night establishments.

The premises have been known previously as The Starlight Bar, The Ibiza Bar, and Byblos. A number of
previous applications have been received and refused where concerns have been expressed in relation
to the management of the premises and the applicants’ ability to run the venue. Whilst the owners of the
property have remained the same throughout this period, the proposed ‘managers’ have differed. What
has been constant is their association and links to known persons. The applicants have been considered
‘a front’ for persons criminally connected, who would not uphold the licensing objectives.

After several proposed changes, and a lengthy period of action planning, a review application was
submitted in March 2012. Before the hearing could take place the premises licence holder surrendered
the premises licence and no application was received to transfer this document. A chronology of the
involvement which has taken place is attached to this letter. This involvement is not just that of WYP but
also partner agencies.

The premises has remained closed for several months but it has been brought to my attention that the
venue is open and is trading despite there being no licence in place to do so. The first contact | received
was on 3 July 2012. A resident contacted the Leeds District Licensing Department to say that the venue
was open. Officers were informed that the venue had been open into the early hours of 1 July 2012 and
had disturbed local people.

On 4 July 2012 Officers from the Burmantofts and Richmond Hill Neighbourhood Policing Team met with
Mr Dooh and explained their concerns. The use of the venue for 'private parties’ was also discussed, this
has been a tactic used by previous operators when the licence has not extended to cover the desired
activities or hours.

Following this contact by NPT officers, further checks were conducted in respect of Mr Dooh. The name
was familiar and had come to Police attention previously. Checks of WYP computer systems showed
that Mr Dooh and his partner Floberte Ngamo Bon had come to the attention of the Police in 20093,
through links to both licensed and unlicensed venues in the Chapeltown area of Leeds. Bon was known
to be criminally connected with markers in relation to serious crime and immigration issues.

Following a joint WYP and Immigration Service operation, in February 2010, an unlicensed venue was
visited in the Chapeltown area of Leeds. A number of illegal immigrants were deported from the UK as a
result of this operation. Floberte Bon was one of these people.

On 4 July 2012 | was copied into an e-mail from Leeds City Council to say that Floberte Ngamou had
been in touch with Leeds City Council and also that she had incorporated a limited company called

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 46



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Colladera Ltd. Ngamou is actually Bon and the Colladera is one venue she was linked to in the
Chapeltown area. This venue is now known as Ritz and is situated at 189 Chapeltown Road Leeds 7.

On 13 June 2012 Bon reported the loss of her Cameroon passport in the name of Ngamou to Millgarth
Folice Station. Further checks with the Immigration Service show that Bon now has a right to remain in
the UK until 2014 and that she has been granted right to remain to be with Mr Dooh.

On 7 July 2012 Officers attended at the premises and spoke to Floberte Bon. Three males were present
and were playing cards. Bon was adamant that no sales or supply of alcohol was taking place but
admitted having ‘family gatherings’. A check of the building located the following stock on site:

46 bottles Guinness
64 bottles Stella

32 bottles Stella

20 bottles rose wine

7 cases x12 Becks

6 cases x12 Stella

2 packsx12 Budweiser
14 cans fosters

1 barrel Tetley's smooth
50 empty barrels

9 co2 gas cylinders

Bon was warned about 'private parties’ and any sale or supply of alcohol.

On 8 July 2012 officers visited and found the premises to be insecure. Once inside they located Bon who
was cooking large quantities of food. Bon claimed to be cooking for a large gathering of the Cameroon
community. Very little alcohol could be located on site and officers thought that the alcohol had been
moved or consumed.

On 12 July 2012 Officers visited the premises and again found them to be insecure. Once inside they
located a number of people some of who were in procession of alcoholic drinks. The group denied that
the venue was 'a drinking den’ and that they had just met up to play cards. Again Bon was present and
was advised accordingly.

Due to previous fires at the venue and the apparent use of the building for 'private parties’ West
Yorkshire Fire Service were contacted and asked to visit the premises. A visit was conducted in an
advisory capacity only, however if the application is successful a full inspection will be conducted. The
premises were found to be in a very poor state of repair and a number of Fire Service concerns were
raised.

On 21 July Officers from Leeds City Council visited the premises and there spoke to a male who
identified himself as Alan Persiani. Persiani is actually Alan Zolfaghary who is known to WYP and has
been present at the venue when previously visited. Mr Zolfaghary is the owner of the building but has
never been the applicant. Large guantities of alcohol were again found on site.

On 1 August 2012 a burglary was reported to have taken place at the premises. The reporting person at
this time was Bon however the aggrieved is named as Aman Amiri. Amiri is a previous applicant who has
failed on previous occasions to obtain the premises licence for the venue. He links the old to the new
management and again raises concerns about this premises and who will actually be in charge. Since
the first engagement with Mr Doch in early July 2012 it has always been Bon who has been the main
contact point and who appears to be running the venue.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 47



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Stolenin the burglary was a case of Moet champagne a case of beer and the CCTY system.
West Yarkshire Police would ask that the Licensing Committee reject this application.
L. Dobson

PC 5783
Leeds District Licensing

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 48



Exempt / Confidential Under Access to
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (7)

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Mr. Jean-Claude Dooh
59 Bexley Avenue
Harehills

Leeds

LS8 5LT

Dear Mr. Dooh

Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: Afro Diaspora

Appendix E

Environmental protection team
Leeds City Council
Knowsthorpe Gate

Cross Green

Leeds LS9 ONP

Contact: Mr. Mudhar
Tel: 0113 3951171
Fax: 0113 2474947

Our reference: PREM/03218/001
Date: 13" August 2012

Address: Unit 10, Shaftesbury Parade, Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6PJ

Letter of Representation — Full Objection

www.leeds.gov.uk

general enquiries 0113 222

4444

Page 67




Thank you for submitting your application dated 13™ July 2012 for the above premises.

The Premises

The application premise consists of a former Shaftsbury Cinema which is situated on the
junction of York Road and Harehills Lane, Leeds 9. The ground floor of the building has been
converted into retail units and the upper floor level is currently vacant and had been used as
a bar (known as Starlight Bar) until 2 March 2012. | understand that the premises Licence for
this venue has now lapsed. When the Premises licence was in force the licensable activities
were granted from 11:00 hours till 23:00 hours Monday to Sunday.

Immediately to the rear of the site is a Job Centre and diagonally opposite (some 30 metres
away) on Harehills Lane is a parade of six shops with residential accommodation above.
Immediately to the rear of the shops is densely populated residential area. Further residential
flats are situated some 100 metres to the north of the site along Harehills Lane.

Background

In 2010-11 the applications to vary the licensable activities till late night hours were submitted
by the previous applicants which were not supported by an Environmental Health on the
grounds of possible pubic nuisance issues by way of comings and goings of people, noise
associated with vehicles (banging doors, car stereos, revving engines etc). There is no
dedicated car park or parking spaces available for the patrons close to the application
premises, most of the vehicles will be parked in the streets immediately surrounding the
residential properties.

The ceiling above the dance floor is acoustically weak and incapable of providing sufficient
resistance to the passage of amplified sound. The premises are not air conditioned; therefore
the windows are most likely to be opened for ventilation especially during the summertime.
The aluminium windows (which covered large area of glazing to the front elevation of the
building) are doubly glazed, however, the window frames are very old and ill-fitting.

| believe the previous applications (for late night licensable activities) were either refused or
the applications were withdrawn by the applicants. | understand that those applications were
also objected to by the Police.

Noise complaints

An Environmental Health has received a noise complaint made by a nearby resident to the
Council’s Licensing Section regarding loud music being played at the premises which had
caused a sleep disturbance. The complaint was made as a result noise breaking out from the
premises during the event which was held on Sunday the 21" November 2010 at 1.00am.
The event was permitted under the Temporary Event Notice. The complainant in question
had indicated that although other residents in the neighbourhood had been affected by the
noise, however, due to fear of reprisals they did not wish to make complaints to the Council.

| understand that the noise complaints from loud music breaking out from the premises have
recently been made to the Licensing Section by the local residents which are currently under
investigation by the Licensing Enforcement officers. It appears that the premises may have
been used for entertainment purposes without the Premises Licence and without the
Temporary Event Notices.

Proposed Licensable Activities

Supply of alcohol, Recorded music, performance of Dance, Late Night Refreshment

11.00 hours 02:00 hours  Monday — Thursday
Page 68 2



11.00 hours 04:00 hours  Friday & Saturday
12.00 hours 01:00 hours  Sundays

The proposed licensable activities until late night hours have the potential to increase the late
night revellers in the area. Having regard to the nature of structure (acoustically weak ceiling
and ill-fitting window frames), this will not prevent amplified music and voices escaping from
the premises. In view of these concerns, Leeds City Council’s Health and Environmental
Action Service fully objects to this application being granted as it will likely to cause noise
nuisance to neighbouring noise sensitive properties thus undermining the prevention of
public nuisance objective of the Licensing Act 2003.

Yours sincerely

Gurdip Mudhar.
Senior Environmental Health Officer.

Page 69 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Exempt / Confidential Under Access to
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (7)

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda Item 7

Report author: Mrs Emma White
( :( : : ; Tel: 0113 2474095

-—eemm C1ITY COUNCIL

Report of the head of licensing and registration
Report to the licensing sub committee
Date: 3rd September 2012

Subject: Application to vary a premises licence for Swillington, 40 Wakefield Road,
Swillington, Leeds, LS26 8DJ to specify an individual as designated
premises supervisor

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Garforth & Swillington

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues
1. This is an application to vary a premises licence for Swillington, 40 Wakefield Road,

Swillington, Leeds, LS26 8DJ to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor.

2. The application is to specify Laura Jane Spaldin as the designated premises
supervisor.

3. West Yorkshire Police have been served a copy of this application
Recommendations
The committee is asked to:

4. To consider the application and the representation made by West Yorkshire Police.

5. Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

1
Page 83



1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.3.1

24

241

3.1

3.1.1

3.2

3.2.1

3.3

3.3.1

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of an application made under section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003 (“the Act”) to vary a premises licence in order to specify Laura Jane Spaldin
as the designated premises supervisor.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the
receipt of a representation from West Yorkshire Police. This is submitted in
accordance with Sections 37(6) and 37(7) of the Licensing Act 2003.

Main Issues

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Laura Jane Spaldin.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A of this report.

Relevant Representations

Under the Act, representations can be received from West Yorkshire Police and
must be relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder. Please find attached a
copy of the representation at Appendix B.

Matters relevant to the application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
Corporate Considerations

Consultation and engagement

The application was subject to a 14 days consultation period with West Yorkshire
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

Council Policies and City Priorities

When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the

2
Page 84



3.3.2

3.3.3

3.4

3.4.1

3.5

3.5.1

3.6

3.6.1

41

principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:

By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming

e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

e Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population

e Everyone is proud to live and work

By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
e Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
e Communities are safe and people feel safe

The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:

Best city... for communities:
e Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
o [Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act which received
royal assent in November 2011, will allow local authorities to set their own fees in
the future based on full cost recovery.

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub committee for determination

3
Page 85



4.2

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

. Grant as requested; or
o Reject the application.

Recommendations

The committee
is asked to:

e Consider the application and the representation from West Yorkshire Police

e Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

4
Page 86



Appendix A
FENM (00665100 .

ENTERTAINZRT L7 s

27 UL 23w

26™ July 2012 Aunira! Tavar Lo
DI AT S e > e, e Acrdal Taveros
| REDECF TR
Our ref DK/LICENSING/Swillingt - ST Me0 ~ameys e ]
sty Ml Steaor | Chester | CH3 HAN
Leeds City Council a1
Leeds Licensing {L_ L e
Entertainment Licensing e
Civic Hall ot
Leeds Www.admiraiaovems.com
LS1 1UR
Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Swillington, 40 Wakefield Road, Swillington, Leeds, LS26 8DJ

Please find attached the following application forms to change the DPS at the above
site.

1. Application 10 vary premises licence to specify a DPS
DPS consent form

2
3. Cheque for £23 — DPS TQ PAY OVER PHONE VIA CARD PAYMENT

4. Original Premises Licence

Please note that the below registered address should be listed on the above premises
licence and not our correspondence address.

Admiral Taverns Limited

Address: Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG
Registered No: 05438628

Can you please forward the amended licence to our Chester address using the enclosed
self addressed envelope.

Can you please change the correspondence address for the above site to our Chester
office to ensure any query is dealt with accordingly.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on
01244 505427,

Yours sincerely,

!

rren
Licensing Supervisor

CC: Licensing Officer, Leeds Police, Operations & Licensing Dept, Millgarth Police
Station, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS2 7HX




e aseslons

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this farm please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. l? ali cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets |

You may wish 10 keep a copy of the completed form for your records. mAiNE;&‘ENT LK:ENS,HG

IMWe Admiral Taverns Limited
{full name(s) of premises licence holder) 2 ? JUL 2["2

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to sgeci Em
in this application as the premises supervisor under sectlon 37 of the LI ﬁ

Premises licence number

PREM/00665/007

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or. if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Swillington

40 Wakefield Road
Swillington

Leeds

Post town West Yorkshire Post coda (if known) LS26 804

Telephone number (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)
PUBLIC HOUSE

Page 1 of 3

Page 88

o o T i A & 2 ¢ St R S Aeys - - i | ApAere e




part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

Laura Jane Spaldin

personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing
authority of that licence (if any)
licence number: HART/PL/324

issuing authority: Hartlepoo! Borough Council

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

Gary Stafford

I would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the licensing
act 2003

i have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it

(if you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why not)

please tick yes

reasons why i have falled to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

{ have made or enclosed payment of the fee

1 will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor
I have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation

I will give & copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level § on the standard scale , under section
158 of the licensing act 2003 to make a faise statement in or in connection with this application

Page 2 of 3

Page 89

please tick yes

O K

R

N S

S VP VU




Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signatura of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the appilcant please state in what capacity.

signature N LA/’CK-—‘ N\k@t %\«A

ate QLM 6»93(2&0,

capacity ML& U(\ﬁ ‘_( M Df(

For Joint applicants signature of 2nd applicant 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
{please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

signature
date

capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance nole 5)

CONTACT NAME: @o_m, (a%

ADMIRAL TAVERNS LIMITED
SUITE H3, STEAM MILL BUSINESS CENTRE
STEAM MILL STREET

Post town Post Code
CHESTER CH3 5AN

Telephone number (if any) 01244 505407

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

Guidance notes
1 Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.
2. The application form must be signed.
3 Anapplicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
autharity to do so
4  Where there is more than one applicant. both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspand with you abeut this application

Page 3 0f3

Page 90

- T



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

(home address of prospective premises supervisor}
pos; SN  o\,c. of gith. 4227 €L Tor SN

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation fo the application for

DPS VARIATION APPLICATION (type of application)

relating to a premises licence Pm“ /wbbS ].q)}...(mmberdexw:g licence, ¥ any)
for..... MAINGTON. . 40, LwERnaD) Rong, SLANINGTN, LEED5, 1976, 800..

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

{name and address of premises to which the application relates)

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
AavernA Laeape0)

made by ... ApraRsL TAVERNA LoeadtBO. (name of applicant)
concerning the supply of alcohol at ... WILIGTN ) 40 tarererd BAQ,.......
| Swaogon beeony B936 803

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(name and address of premises to which appilication relates)

| also confirm that 1 am applying for, intend to apply for or currently holkd a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licenCe NUMDOT: . o ettreertstennsnseernerenresnnnns
{insert personal licence number, if any}

Personal licence issuing authority: <AL 7cE700L F0R0UGH COLN CY ¢
{insert name and address and telephone number of parsonal licence issuing authonity, i any)

Signed: 00 I e

Name (piease prinf); ... ALLRA L ANE SPAL B 1ry e,

e B2 .
Page 91

.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Appendix B

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

(]

Licensing Department

Millgarth Police Station

Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7HX

Leeds District Licensing Tel: 0113-2414023

Fax: 0113-2413123

Email: tynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
7 August 2012
Entertainment Licensing Section 0o ArS oo
Leeds City Council v RLY
Civic Hall
Leeds TN
LS1 1UR i

OBJECTION NOTICE:
VARY PREMISES LICENCE - DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR:
SECTION 37(5) & 37(6) LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES SUPERVISOR: LAURA SPALDIN
PREMISES: THE SWILLINGTON, WAKEFIELD ROAD, SWILLINGTON, LEEDS LS26 8DJ

West Yorkshire Police serve notice to this application, which we received at Millgarth Police Station on
27 July 2012,

If granted, West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case would
undermine the crime prevention objective.

The Swillington is set on the roadside in the village of Swillington. Swillington as a village does not have
particularly good transport links so many people drink locally; it is a local pub for local people. The
premises have had the same designated premises supervisor (DPS) for a number of years. However,
the premises have changed hands recently and the area manager, Gary Stafford, has been DPS for a
number of weeks and a manager has been appointed. This person is:

Sam Donnelly
Born. 250289

Mr Donnelly is not a personal licence holder in his own right, but an application has been received. This
application has attracted an objection and the application will go before the licensing committee on 3
September 2012.

On 12 July 2012 a test purchase operation was conducted by the Garforth Neighbourhood Policing
Team that covers the Swillington area. Sam Donnelly served two test purchase children alcohol. He

identified himself to the officers as the DPS; therefore he was not dealt with by way of a fixed penalty
ticket but was reported for summons.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 93

———y



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Following a test purchase sale of this nature it is standard procedure that the DPS and/or area manager
are invited in for a meeting to discuss the sale, any training issues and to make it perfectly clear the
consequences of failing more test purchase operations. Mr Donnelly had told officers that he had an
eighteenth birthday party booked in for 28 July 2012 so this was an added concern.

On 26 July 2012 a meeting took place at Garforth Police Station to discuss The Swillington. Present
were, PS Goodwill, PC Dobson, Gary Stafford (outgoing DPS), Laura Spaldin (incoming DPS) and Sam
Donnelly. The test purchase operation was discussed and whilst Mr Stafford and Ms Spaldin were
concerned regarding the sale, Mr Donnelly was less so, almost dismissive.

The proposed eighteenth birthday party was discussed to which Mr Donnelly said that he would cancel it
‘he couldn’t be bothered'. It was made clear that if he was successful in his application to obtain a
personal licence and it was the intention to propose him as the new DPS, which was confirmed in the
meeting, he would have to be bothered. Again Mr Donnelly was dismissive and became agitated at
being asked to account for the test purchase sale and how he would run the eighteenth birthday party.
The group left the police station with Mr Donnelly saying that he would still cancel the party.

| subsequently received a phone call from Ms Spaldin to say the party would go ahead, as planned, and
two door staff had been employed to oversee the evening. They would be present half an hour before
the party was due to start and would be present at the end of the evening to make sure everyone
dispersed safely. | said that officers from the NPT may call into The Swillington or at the very least wouid
pay passing attention. This was welcomed by Ms Spaldin.

On Monday 30 July 2012 | received an e-mail from an Insp Jones from the Garforth NPT to say that
there had been an incident outside The Swillington in the early hours of the 29 July 2012. An 18 year old
boy had been taken to hospital. This male was detained over night in hospital because of the alcohol he
had consumed. A statement from the officer who attended the scene is attached to this letter.

On 2 August | spoke to Ms Spaldin, who in turn had spoken to Mr Donnelly, who painted a very different
picture of the night of the 28 July 2012. | was informed that Mr Donneily had thought the night was a
success and that there had been no incidents to report. Ms Spaldin had taken Mr Donnelly at his word
when the true picture was very different.

Whilst it is quite common for an area manger to place their name on a licence during a transitional
period, this application concerns me because of the distance the DPS lives from the property and the
person who has been left in charge. Whilst it is accepted that premises do operate without the DPS
being on site at all times, the people left in charge should engage and cooperate with the authorities.
Offences should not be committed, children should not be able to obtain alcohol and excessive alcohol
consumption should not be encouraged. This premises has failed on a number of fronts despite being
give a ‘clear steer’ to be vigilant and uphold the licenisng objectives.

West Yorkshire Police would ask any presiding Sub-Committee to refuse this application.

Lynn Dobson
PC 5783
North East Leeds Licensing

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 94

I, paote et

e gty B St AR

T



WEST YORKSHIRE POLICE
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B;
Criminal Procedure Rules, r.27.2)

NICHE Ref. No: ] | URN: |

Statement of: Tom White

Date of birth: Over 18 Occupation: SC 8131

This statement (consisting of: page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and

belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be fiable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be faise or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date:

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [ (supply witness detaits on rear)

| am a Special Constable within West Yorkshire Police currently based at Garforth Police station, Leeds.

On the evening of SATURDAY 28" JULY 2012 | was on duty in full Police uniform in a marked Police
vehicle, On this evening | was aware that there was an 18" BIRTHDAY PARTY taking place at THE
SWILLINGTON pubiic house on WAKEFIELD ROAD, SWILLINGTON. | was tasked with conducting
high visibility patrois around the area to discourage any trouble.

At 00:15 hrs | was travelling along WAKEFIELD ROAD, SWILLINGTON when | noticed a large group of
peopie outside of THE SWILLINGTON. The doors were shut and the lights were turned off, the venue
appeared to be closed and there were no door staff present. The large group were drinking and
smoking outside of the venue with pint glasses and glass bottles and my attention was not only drawn

to them because of the size of the group but also because of the high amount of noise they were
making.

Al this time | saw a male laid down against a wall whom appeared to be asleep. Upon approaching the
male to check on his welfare | noticed immediately he had been sick on the pavement and on his
clothes. The male was extremely drunk and smelt strongly of intoxicants. His details are;

PR T o e
. 4 D A
L R N S oi's L ieid

Falomt L o

Signature: Signature whasssad.by .
MG11 RESTRICTED {when complete)

{Reviged 1.9.11)

Page 95

i aemA S ren TS YT Y RTINS T T e e

T % g S BT B ks f e i e D

e A T TRV £ L 1 SR W e s e £ £ mF g, O

3 i e o s AT 53 e

rpsTp———_



RESTRICTED (when complete)
Continuation Sheet No. 2

[ NICHE Ref. No: i [ URN: | L

i

Continuation Statementof ~ Tom White

He was unable to stand up and was unresponsive. The group informed me MCHEER was drunk and
they were taking him home, a small part of the group appeared to become obstructive so | re-positioned
myself further down the road to maintain obsefvation on the group and MKIRERE

A short while later | saw his friends try and move the male. As | re-approached the male | saw he was
being sick and he did not appear to be conscious. | placed HTPMIR in the recover position and made
sure his airway was kept clear. | immediately requested an Ambulance to attend. Whilst the ambulance
attended the group re-located outside of TESCO EXPRESS, WAKEFIELD ROAD, SWILLINGTON. The
group were smashing glass bottles on the floor and urinating outside the front of the shop and acting in

a general anti-social manner.

The group of males were continually being verbally abusive towards myself and the paramedic who
attended and as such the ACR could hear a disturbance in the background and requested other Police
units to attend. MMM was prescribed as having alcohol poisoning by the attending medics and as
such was transported to PINDERFIELD hospital where he was kept in for observation.

All of the above group had admitted they had been drinking for the majority of the afternoon and and afl
evening at THE SWILLINGTON. The age range of the group ranged from members looking about 16

years old to late twenties.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

N RESTRICTED (when complete) (Revised 1.11.10)

Page 96



Agenda Iltem 8

Report author: Mrs Emma White
0113 2474095

-—eemm C1ITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: Monday 3™ September

Subject: Application for the grant of a Personal Licence for Mr Sam Donnelly

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Garforth & Swillington

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes > No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:10.4(1)

Appendix number: A and C

These Appendices are regarded as exempt under provision of Paragraph 14 of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearings Regulations 2005)

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a personal licence for Sam Donnelly Swillington
Hotel, 40 Wakefield Road, Swillington, Leeds, LS26 8DJ. The application has attracted a
representation from West Yorkshire Police in respect of Mr Donnelly criminal convictions
as detailed in Appendix C

Recommendations

The committee is asked to:

Consider the application and the representation made by West Yorkshire Police.

1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 117 (1)(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a personal licence in respect of Mr Sam
Donnelly

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of

representation from West Yorkshire Police

1
Page 97



2.0
21

3.0
3.1

4.0
41

5.0
5.1

5.2
5.3

5.4
5.5

5.6

Main Issues

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A of this report. It should be
noted that certain information submitted within the application is potentially

exempt information under the Access to information Rule 10.4 (1) as it includes
information relating to an individual, this information is also replicated in Appendix
Cc

Relevant Representations

Under the Act, representations can be received from West Yorkshire Police.
Please find attached a copy of the representation at Appendix B

Matters relevant to the application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the Licensing Objectives which are:

e The prevention of Crime and Disorder
Corporate Considerations

The application was subject to a 14 days consultation period with West Yorkshire
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

Council Policies and City Priorities

When determining an application the licensing sub-committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:
By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming
e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

2
Page 98



5.7

5.8

5.9

6.0

7.0
7.1

7.2

e Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population
e Everyone is proud to live and work
By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
e Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages
By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
e Communities are safe and people feel safe
The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:
Best city... for communities:
¢ Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
o Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub-committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, which received
Royal assent on November 2011, allowed local authorities to set their own fees in
the future based on full cost recovery.

Leqgal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub-committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub-committee for determination.

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives

¢ Grant as requested; or

e Reject the application.

3
Page 99



7.3 Recommendations
The committee is asked to:
o Consider the application and the representation from West Yorkshire Police

e Take any of the steps detailed at 4.1, if any, they consider necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

7.4 Background Papers
e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003

e Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

4
Page 100



Exempt / Confidential Under Access to
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Appendix B
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED SCANNED

(]
Licensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street
Leeds
LS2 7HX
Leeds District Licensing Office Tel: 0113-2414023
g Fax: 0113-2413123
Email: lynn.dobson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
27 July 2012 (e rTLITENGING
Entertainment Licensing Section.
Leeds City Council oo ;
Civic Hall 27 s
Leeds 1 - T
LS11UR N PR W s i -
| Lo \j ﬁff,g -

NOTICE OF OBJECTION — PERSONAL LICEN
SECTION 120(5) — LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICANT: SAM DONNELLY

In accordance with section 120(4) Licensing Act 2003, we received notification from Leeds City Council
of an application for a personal licence by the person named above. The notification from the licensing
authority was received in this office on 20 July 2012.

| PC 5783 Dobson, North East Leeds Licensing Officer for West Yorkshire Police, hereby give you
notice that | intend to object to this application for a personal licence.

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that granting the licence would undermine the crime prevention
objective, for the following reasons-:

¢ The applicant has one relevant unspent conviction for driving whilst over the prescribed limit.
This offence will not be considered spent until November 2013.

e On 12 July 2012 the Neighbourhood Policing Team for the Swillington area conducted a test
purchase operation. The Swillington public house was visited and the test purchase children
were sold alcohol. The seller at this time was Sam Donnelly. Mr Donnelly was reported for this
offence and a court hearing is pending. It is unlikely that this matter will be dealt with, through
the court system, prior to the personal licence hearing.

e When checks have been conducted with Disclosure Scotland, on West Yorkshire Police
Systems and the Police National Computer, the applicant has come to our attention on a
number of occasions. However, his recent conviction is the basis for this objection.

The information provided above, leaves West Yorkshire Police in no doubt that this person is
unsuitable to be authorised to supply alcohol by way of being granted a personal licence.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 111



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Because of the ‘unspent’ relevant offence which prompted Leeds City Council to contact us in
the first place, West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that granting this personal licence would
undermine the crime prevention objective, and consequently West Yorkshire Police would invite
the presiding sub-committee at a hearing to refuse this application

L. Dobson
Leeds District Licensing Officer.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 112



Exempt / Confidential Under Access to
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for Afro Diaspora, Unit 10, Shaftesbury Parade, Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 6PJ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D (Exempt)
	Appendix E
	Representations (Exempt)

	7 Application to Vary a Premises Licence for the Swillington Hotel, 40 Wakefield Road, Swillington, Leeds, LS26 8JD to Specify an Individual as Designated Premises Supervisor
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	8 Application for the Grant of a Personal Licence for Mr Sam Donnelly
	Appendix A (Exempt)
	Appendix B
	Appendix C (Exempt)


